

Chair: Toni Ann A. Vice Chair: Maria G.  
Treasurer: Andrea P. Corresponding Sec.: Nancy A.  
NJIOA Sec.: Ronni S. Recording Sec.: Jon K.  
Oasis: Mary Ann C., Alison L. Web: Bonnie F.  
Public Outreach: Mark H. Media: Sam  
Region 7 Delegates: Terry P., Maria G., Jon K. World Service Reps:  
Vanessa C., Mark H.

Opening – Meeting called to order at 7:30 PM

OA Responsibility Pledge/Serenity Prayer: Toni Ann 12 Steps: Steven 12 Traditions: Robin  
Zoom Etiquette: \_\_\_\_ Concept of the Month: Judy Unity with Diversity Policy: MaryAnn

**Introduction Roll Call:**

**Toni Ann A., Chair**

**Maria G., Vice-Chair, Region 7 Delegate**

**Bonnie, Website Chair**

**Carl F., Parliamentarian**

**Fran S. - Friday PM HOW Meeting**

**Judy L., Events Chair**

**Loraine,**

**Marcy, Tuesday AM Wayne Meeting**

**Mary Ann C., Oasis Co-Editor**

**Mark H. P.I. Chair, Region 7 Delegate, Saturday Cedar Knolls**

**Nancy A., Saturday AM Montclair 12 Steps Meeting, Corresponding Secretary**

**Robin, Saturday AM New Providence BB Meeting**

**Ronni S., Intergroup Secretary**

**Sharon, Sunday AM Belleville Big Book**

**Steven S., Wednesday PM Saddle Brook Men's Meeting**

**Susan L. - Monday Passaic Meeting**

**Susan S. - Oasis Chair**

**Vanessa, Monday PM Livingston, Region 7 Delegate**

**Victor C, Sunday Night Montclair Meeting**

**Approval of April Meeting Minutes.**

Motion to Accept: MaryAnn Second: Bonnie/Ronni

Motion passed unanimously.

**Standing Committee Reports:**

**Treasury:** See attached report. Andrea not here today. Only major expenditures were books and rental.

**OAsis:** Mary Ann shared that OASIS was published a few days late. Copy is on the website. Allison did a great job typesetting. Next edition (Fall 22) will be out September 21<sup>st</sup>. Articles due September 1<sup>st</sup>. Topic is “How has the pandemic changed your program – for good or bad”.

**Info Line/Telephone Committee:** No report this month.

**Public Information:** Mark reported that we have nothing new to report this month. Fran S. asked if we have anything specific for cardiac care patients. Robin has specific poster that can be shared with professionals and can be posted in restrooms.

**In-reach/12-Step Within Committee:** Sponsorship program is going well. Looking for a person who can join the committee to be co-coordinator and work with Google docs.

**Fundraising/Tributes:** Sam sent out 3 tributes this month.

**Website:** Bonnie reported that if you want something corrected, email her and wait 48-72 hours to have done. Carl reported on how many hits we have received. 106 unique visitors and are being hit with search engines as well. This means that our link shows up. She also spoke with Bill (webmaster) to talk about simplifying our website to streamline and he will provide a proposal (will vote on it at next IG meeting).

**Zoom Committee:** Steve shared that we are continually looking for new people to help run this meeting and help with workshops. We are also available to help run individual meetings.

**World Service Report:** Sponsorship weekend is Aug 19-21<sup>st</sup>. World Service Business conference will be held in April 2023 live in Albuquerque. Lifeline blog is almost up. Quarterly Newsletter has been published and is online. World Service Business Conference recap is available on website. Where do I Start pamphlet is available online. 15 questions pamphlet has also been tweaked for young people.

Region 7 – 2022 Fall Assembly September 16-18<sup>th</sup> will be live in Maryland. Regional reps need to register online. Annual Convention will be Nov 4-6<sup>th</sup> in Ocean City, Maryland.

**NJIOA Events Report:**

**OA Trivia Night:** Saturday June 11<sup>th</sup>. 7-9:00 PM. Lots of laughter and fun. Program might get picked up for A Vision for You and may be added to Region assembly for an evening activity!

**NJIOA Hike:** Saturday July 23<sup>rd</sup>. We will meet at 11:00 AM at Tourne Park in Boonton. Meeting first as we meet. Then 20-minute hike up the mountain with meditation. We will also have lawn games!! Bring your own lunch and seat for the picnic!! Event will be rain or shine. Bring your OA pals!!!!

**NJIOA Kayak Trip:** Sunday August 28<sup>th</sup>. We will meet at 8:00 AM. Monksville Reservoir in Ringwood. We will have meeting on the water!! \$35 cost. Limited space available. If you have your own equipment, you

Workshops and other events will be planned for the Fall and Winter!!!! See Judy or Toni Ann if you would like to help!!!!!!

#### **Old Business:**

- **Literature Scholarship:** Toni Ann shared the correct flyer and will have Nancy send it out. Susan reported that 2 people have contacted her for the 12 and 12. She asked that people who want books to send her all their contact information.
- **Open committee positions:** Most committees need more help. If anyone is interested, they can contact Maria, Toni Ann or the committee chair. Looking for people specifically for Zoom and Sponsorship committees.
- **Newcomer Packets:** Need a person to send out when a request comes in. Susan will help with that.

#### **New Business:**

- **New Live Meeting** – Body Image. Is Sunday Nights in Montclair. Victor shared that the meeting is going great, well attended. They had their first business meeting and elected positions.
- Another live meeting starting August 2<sup>nd</sup> in Montclair (St. James Episcopal Church). Masks are required.
- Wayne Tuesday evening meeting is live once a month again.

**OA Promise:** Susan L.

Motion to Close: Bonnie

Second: Victor

Meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

Jon K.